Hartwith cum Winsley Parish Council

Website: www.hartwithcumwinsleypc.co.uk Parish Clerk: Tracey Dawson The Laurels, Street Lane, Harrogate, HG3 5HW, Tel: 07464 336124 Email : clerkhartwithpc@gmail.com

MINUTES OF HARTWITH cum WINSLEY PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD Tuesday, 16th May 2023 at The Annexe, Summerbridge Methodist Church. w3w ///urban.unafraid.mainframe

Dueseut	Cllr T Watson (Chair)	Cllr H Benn
Present:	· · · · ·	T Dawson, Clerk

1.	Apologies were received from Cllrs B Thornton, F Clarke, S Langley			
2.	No NEW Declarations of Interest not already declared under the Council's code of conduct or			
	members Register of Disclosable Pecuniary Interests and consideration of requests for			
	dispensation were received.			
3.	Cllr Derry proposed the minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on 18th April 23 be accepted			
	as true record, seconded Cllr Watson, carried .			
	Cllr Benn proposed the minutes of the Annual Parish Meeting held on 18th April 2023 be accept			
	as a true record, seconded Cllr Derry, carried .			
4. <u>Clerk's report</u>				
	The Planning Enforcement Officer has advised he visited the site of felled trees near Hartwith			
	Mill and consulted the Council's Arboricultural Officer as the works are quite extensive. He has			
	advised there are statutory plant health notices (SPHN) for the felling of Larch trees due to			
	Phytophthora ramorum (an algae-like organism called a water mould). More trees are marked			
	in the woodland to the rear of the attached photo. The area comes under the TPO order			
	50/10001/TPORDR as SWARCLIFFE ESTATE W26 mixed deciduous trees and given the			
	specific felling of Larch trees and evidence of replanting, felling due to disease prevention			
	under a SPHN is the likely reason. The Arboricultural Officer will however check with the			
	forestry commission, and he has been forwarded the details.			
 Coronation mugs and presentation inserts were purchased and presented to children at 				
	Summerbridge Community Primary School on 5 th May.			
	Summerbridge Community Finnary School on 5° May.			
	A banch has been numbered for the May Dullen Disving Fields and us sweit retification from			
	 A bench has been purchased for the Max Pullan Playing Fields and we await notification from 			
	the D&HPFA and the clubs which use the site as to the location.			
	 Police Sergeant 145 Hannah Davies has updated the community that PC 820 Bill Hickson will 			
	be retiring next month. He has served with North Yorkshire Police for over 25 years, and he			
	will be missed by both the community and his colleagues alike.			

	Plans are in place to replace Bill with another suitable officer and North Yorkshire Police will update us as soon as this is finalised. RESOLVED : letter of thanks to be sent to PC Hickson for his service.	
	 On Thursday 25th May 2023, Police, Fire, and Crime Commissioner Zoë Metcalfe will host an online public meeting where she will scrutinise and hold the Chief Constable of North Yorkshire Police to account on behalf of the public's concerns. Residents of York and North Yorkshire are invited to join the online public meeting which will include allotted time for the Commissioner to ask questions sent in by the public. The topic for this meeting will centre on road safety and is the first in a series of public 	
	meetings between Commissioner Zoë and North Yorkshire Police that dives deeper into the areas of policing that the public want to hear about.	
	• Gate, steps down to the highway and stone wall around the streetlight on Hartwith Bank have been brought to the attention of Hartwith cum Winsley Parish Council and passed to Planning Enforcement. A planning application may have been needed for the work and the parish council is concerned a) about the safety of the access directly into the highway and b) the stone wall around the streetlight.	
	• The caretaker has been tasked with clearing the blocked gully on the B6165.	
	 Potholes and damaged road surfaces in the Hartwith area have been reported to Area6 Highways. 	
5.	 <u>Chair's report.</u> The coronation of King Charles III took place on Saturday 6 May 2023 and on the following day 	
	 communities throughout the country embraced The Big Sunday Lunch. Hartwith cum Winsley Parish Council joined with Summerbridge Methodist Church to provide the Big Sunday Lunch in the Methodist Church Hall which was a great success. I would like to say a big thank you to all who organised, helped and supported this event. 	
	 Hartwith cum Winsley Parish Council also purchased coronation mugs for distribution to children who live within the Parish. 	
	 The Parish Clerk and myself attended Summerbridge school on Friday 5th May to present all children with a coronation mug and thanks were received from children and staff for the presentation and the mugs. Delivery of coronation mugs to children in outlying areas has also taken place. 	
	• The Parish Clerk and myself did investigate a number of pot holes on Stripe Lane at Hartwith and these have been reported to Area 6 Highways. Drainage and gully problems still continue on Hartwith Bank with a large amount of grit and debris being washed down the Bank last week, and drainage issues continue at The Whinfields junction and on the B6165 at Hartwith.	
	 Latest update on Stripe Lane pot holes; a number of these have been repaired by Area 6 Highways. 	
	• Traffic issues still continue on Main Street (B6165) in Summerbridge and Parish Council is requesting an update from North Yorkshire Council traffic management on the proposed yellow lines at the following junctions - Hartwith Avenue, Hartwith Bank and The Whinfields.	
6.	External Reports.	
	 North Yorkshire County Council There will be a full council meeting on 17th May and Cllr Hull will meet with the Executive Member for Waste beforehand to discuss the issues raised by Cllr Derry. 	
	• A project is underway to have the River Nidd at Knaresborough classified as clean bathing water. 40% of the problem is raw sewage being released into the waterways. There is cross party support for this.	
 The first Planning Committee is to be held in June. 		
	• The outstanding double yellow lines in the parish have been raised with the Executive Member for Highways and it is hoped that a Highways engineer will make a site visit.	
	£6.5 million has been allocated for repairs to the highways.	

-						
	Cllr Watson asked who should be contacted with when a road sweeper is needed in an emergency. Cllr Hull agreed to find out. Dacre & Hartwith Playing Fields Association. Next meeting to be held on 6 th June 23 Dacre and Hartwith Village Hall Next meeting to be held on 15 th June 23 Nidderdale Safer Neighbourhood Group Next meeting to be held on 7 th June 23.					
7	Details of Planning Applications can be viewed on ww.harrogate.gov.uk/homepage/2/planning_applications					
	 The Council received the following planning applications: a) DCPARISH 6.66.63.D.FUL ZC23/01375/FUL Installation of poetry inscribed stone artwork for a period of 3 years. Brimham House Summerbridge HG3 4DW GRID REF: E 420618 N 465047 The Parish Council approved the planning application. 					
	 The Council noted the following: b) 23/01246/FUL Erection of Steel Frame Agricultural building for the storage of farmyard manure and formation of concrete pad. Brimham Lodge Farm Hartwith HG3 3HE. North Yorkshire Council have resolved to GRANT PLANNING PERMISSION SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS c) 23/00888/FUL Erection of a steel portal framed agricultural building for the housing of 					
livestock. Shepherds Lodge Farm Hartwith HG3 3HB. North Yorkshire Council have re to GRANT PLANNING PERMISSION SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS.						
	 d) 23/00613/FUL Demolition of existing double and single storey side extensions. Erection of replacement double storey side extension, Alterations to fenestration, forming pitched roof over Bay window & Erection of porch canopy. Cartmel Hartwith Avenue Summerbridge HG3 4HT. North Yorkshire Council have resolved to GRANT PLANNING PERMISSION SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS 					
8	The Council received the following updates on Council Business and correspondence:					
	 a) Caretaker tasks. Grass cutting, footpaths at Hartwith Bank and Smelthouses. b) Drainage issues. No new issues. 					
 b) Drainage issues. No new issues. c) VAS data. Noted. RESOLVED: reply to be sent to email from member of the public. d) Report on HM King Charles coronation celebrations. See Chair's report. Cllr Derry shad received many thanks and positive remarks from people who had enjoyed the d Watson proposed a donation of £250.00 be made to the Church in gratitude for the h seconded Cllr Derry, carried. RESOLVED: letter of thanks to be sent to church. e) Harrogate District Independent Advisory Group. Noted. f) RAF Menwith Hill Civic Leaders Briefing Morning, June 21st, 2023. Cllr Watson will n 						
					 to attend. g) Nidderdale Bus Service Update - Summer 2023. Cllr Derry asked for copies of the bus timetable to be made available. 	
 h) Community Led Housing Awareness Roadshow. Noted. i) HM Inspectorate of Constabulary and Fire & Rescue Services report of its reinspective. North Yorkshire Police keeps children safe. Noted. 						
9	j) Pannal and Burn Bridge Neighbourhood Plan Consultation. Noted. FINANCE					
	9.1 Cllr Derry proposed the Council approved the following accounts for payment, seconded Cllr Watson carried .					
	9.1.1 L Edward Coronation lunch expenses £ 128.50					
	9.1.2 J Austick Coronation lunch expenses 113.29					
	9.1.3 Nidderdale Limited Inv 1197 coronation expense 22.00					
	9.1.4 Broxap inv 0000304546 bench and fittings 634.20					

	9.1.5	T Watson expenses Running Imp order 406074 coronation mugs	468.66				
	9.1.6	T Watson expenses Feuillus Fencing Ltd timber	130.00				
	9.1.7	PAYE	62.20				
	9.1.8	Dacre and Hartwith Playing Fields Association	500.00				
	 9.2 The Council noted the Clerk's salary 1-31st May 2023. 9.3 The Council received accounts and the bank reconciliation to 30th April 2023. The Council also received the accounts to the end of the financial year 2022-2023 						
10	 10.1 The Council had received no new information for discussion. 10.2 Information exchange 10.2.1 Cllr Watson noted a loose kerb outside of the primary school at Foundry Lane. 10.2.2 Fly tipping at Brimham Rocks Road 						
11	The Council had the following item to be included on the agenda for the next meeting:						
	Litter bins						
12	Provisional date of 27 th June 2023 of the next Council meeting is to be confirmed.						
The meeting closed at 8.50 pm.							

To be confirmed at the next Council meeting.